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IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT rOR THE COUNTY

GEORG ] A

15-W-10338

OE COBB

STATE OF GEORGIA

VS.

SUSAN JANETTE MCCOY

BOND REVOCAT I ON

BEEORE THE HONORABLE

MARCH, 2015.

AP PEARAIICE OF COUI.]SEL:

FOR THE STATE:

EOR THE DEITENDANT:

ROBERT G. HALVORSON

COURT REPORTER

P. O. BOX 1559

MARIETTA, GEORGJA 30061

( 1'ia) 528-8931

HEARING IN THE

JUDGE PHILIP P.

ABOVE-STYLED

TAYLOR, ON

CASE, HELD

THE 17 TH DAY

SHARLA JACKSON

MADDOX K I LGORE & CARLOS RODP.]GL]EZ
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THE COURT: SUSAN JANETTE MCCOY.

(I,^lHEREr,l POt'l. THE DEEENDAIIT EI.lTERED THE CCURTROOi,i. )

MS. JACKSON: YOUR HONOR/ DO YOU HAVE A COPY OF THE

STATE'S PETIT]ON?

THE COURT: YES, I AM READING IT NOl/.].

MS. JACKSON: OKAY.

(BRIEE PAUSE )

THE COUF,T: ALL RIGHT, THIS IS THE CASE OE THE STATE

OF GEORGIA VERSUS SUSAN MCCOY. THIS IS A PETITION TO

RF]VOKE BOND BROUGHT BY THE STATE REFEREI]CING SPECIEICALLY

WARRANT NUMBER 15-W-10338. IT'S THE STATE'S MOTION; I'LL

LF]T YOU GO FIRST.

MR. KILGORE: I,JE/RE ASKING FOR THE RULE.

THE COURT: WHO IS GOING TO BE A WITNESS IN TH]S

CASE?

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT/ WHOEVER __

MS. JACKSON: -- BETSY MANSTON AND MATTHEW NORMAI'1 .

THE COURT: WHOEVER IS NOT GO]NG TO BE CALLED EIRST,

HAVE A SEAT iT] THE LOBBY FOR ME . ViE' LL CALL YOU }.JHE}I WE

NF]ED YOU.

MS. JACI'{SOII r AIID YOUR HOllOR, BEFORE IrE CALL THE

V,]1TI']ESSES, ] JUST h]ANT TO GIVE YOU THE BACKGROUND.

MS. .TACKSON: TIM LEE, MICHAEL PARIS. PAUL CALARILLO

YOU PREV]OUSLY HEARD THE ALLEGATIONS OF TH]S CASE IN
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THE PROTECTIVE ORDER HEARING A FEW WEEKS AGO.

.UiANT TO GO T]EEP II'ITO THE EACTS.

DO YOU NEED __ DO YOU REMEMBER THE FACTS

THE COUP.T: SURE.

MS. JACKSON: -- OR DO WE NEED

THE COURT: I THINK ] DID -- I

THIS CASE. IT SOUNDS FAMTLIAR, BUT

YOUR RECORD __

WE DON'T

OE THE CASE

TO GO BACK INTO THEM?

DID OTHER HEAF.IIJGS IN

TF YOU WANT TO -_ 1T'S

MS. .IACKSON: oKAY.

THE COURT: -- IF YOU WANT TO GO INTO SOME

t OUNDAT]ONAL STUFE __

1"1S. .TACKSON: BASTCALLY --

THE COURT: -- YOU'RE WELCOME TO, BUT --

MS. JACKSON: __ THE ALLEGATIONS AP.E THAT THE

DEFENDANT, SUSAN MCCOY, EXPERIENCED SOME TYPE OF FIRE AT

HI]R HOUSE. SHE BELIEVED THAT IT WAS DONE IN RETAL]AT]ON

EOR HER SPEAKING OUT ABOUT ]SSUES AROI-]}ID THE __ THE

BRAVES' STADIUM BE]NG BUILT IN COBB COUNTY. AND iN

RF]TALIATION EOR HER BE]ING ANGRY ABOUT THIS BEING DOIIE/ THE

AI,LEGATIONS ARE, AND THE STATE !.i]LL PF,OVE AT TRIAL, THAT

THE DEEENDANT THEN PROCEEDED TO HARASS AND INTIM]DATE AND

STALK SEVEPAI PEOPLE INVOLVED WITH THE BUILDING OF THE

STADIUM/ INCLIJD]NG _. }^iELL, SAI'1 OLENS/ TT1E ATTORNEY

GENERAL, IS ONE OE THE PEOPLE THAT WAS __ HAS CHARGED THE
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DEFENDANT WITH STALKING H]M.

HlS STALK]NG INCLLIDED HER SENDING HIM MULTIPLE

EMAILS, GOII'JG TO HI.S HOUSE. PHOTOGRAPHING OBJECTS INSIt)E

HIS HOUSE. CONTACTING HIS CHILDREI.I AS A RESULT OF -_ SHE

WAS CHARGED T,.IITH STALKING/ AND I"1R. OLENS THEN ENDED TJP

GETT]t.JG A RESTRAINING ORDER AGAINST HER.

MICHAEL PARIS, WHO ACTUALLY LIVES A EEI^] DOORS DOWN

EROM THE DEFENDANT, IS ACTUALLY A PRIVATE CITIZEI'I . HE'S

TANGENT]ALLY INVOLVED IN ANY TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT THAT

TAKES PLACE IN COBB COUNTY.

SHE 1S ACCUSED OE -_ SHE h]AS II.]IT]ALLY CHARCTED I,/ITH

HARASSING COMMUI.]ICATIONS/ FOIT. SEI..iDING i"lORE THAI.I FIFTY-SIX

EMAII-S TO MR. PAR]S HARASSING AND ]I.,iT]MIDATING HIM, SOME

OF WHICH INCLUDED THREATS TO DO BODILY INJURY TO HIII OR TO

H]S FAM]LY. ONE OE THEM ALLEGED THAT SHE WOULD COMMIT

TARGET PRACTICE _- THAT HE HAD TO PASS HER HOUSE IN ORDER

TO GET TO HIS HOUSE. SHE STARTED TALKING ABOUT TAKING

TARGET PRACT]CE/ IdH]CH SHE TOOK _ b]HICH HE TOOK TC MEAN

THAT SHE TJOULD POSSIBLY TRY TO SHOOT HiM, OR DO BODILY

HARM TO HI}1.

AETER SHE WAS CAI,LED INTO THE POLICE DEPARTI"{ENT AND

ASKED NOT TO COMMUI..]I CATE WITH MF,. FAR]S, OR ANY OF THE

OTHER PECPLE, SHE THEN CONTII,iUED TO EMA]L. SHE EMAILED

MR. PARIS AN ADD]TIONAL T]ME. EOR U]HICH SHE I/iAS CHARGED

WTTH AGGRAVATED STALK]NG.
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CHAIRMAN LEE AND MICHAEL PARIS ARE VERY GOOD ERIENDS,

A FACT WHICII IS KNOWI'I TO THE DEFENDANT, AI.J D HE WAS ALSO

C]NE OT THE INITIAL REC]PIENTS TO TH]S __ TO THIS _- OT

TIlIS COMMUTJICATION.

AS A PUBLIC OEE]CIAL HE EXPECTED TO GET THIS TYPE OF

_- TO GET COMMUNICAT]ON EROM CIl'IZENS WHO OPPOSED ACT]ONS

THE COUNTY WOULD BE TAKING. HOI,{EVER, ON -_ AS OE LAST

!'JEEK, COMIIUNICATIONS SITARTED AGAII\l FROM THE DEEENDANT.

THERE'S SEVERAL PLACES WHERE CHAIRMAIJ LEE IS ].ISTED

II'] THE POLICE REPORT. THE STATE WOULD BE CALLIT]G HINI AS A

WITNESS AT OUR CASE, AI'']D ON LAST -- LAST F'R]DAY. EEBRUARY

TWENTY_S1XTH, AT EOUF O'CLOCK, THE DEEENDANT STARTED

COMMUNICATING !JITH CHA]RMAN LEE, THE LAST TEXT MESSAGE,

I.JHICH HAD TAKEN ON A HARASSING AND INTlMIDATING NATURE E'OR

HII'1.

THE OTHER _- IN ADDITION TO THE COMMU}JICATIONS, THE

SI]ATE IS ALSO ALLEG]NG THAT THE DEEENDANT SHOULD HAVE BEEN

EVALUATED AS PART OE HER BOND COND]T]O\IS. THE STATE HAS

GOTTEN lNI,ORI',IATION THAT THE DEFEI\]DANT HAS BEEN

HOSPITALIZED AT RIDGEVIEW, AND THE STATE __ IT'S THE

S]'ATE' S BEL] EF, Ti.tE STATE' S CONTEI']TION, THAT THE DEEENDANT

IS NOT ]N COMPLIANCE IA]ITH THE TREATMENT PLAN, OR ANY

T REA'IMEN'I PT,AN ,

WE STII,L DON'T KNOVI THE EEFECT __ THE OUTCOME OF

THOSE EVALUATIONS. I/iE BELIEVE THAT THE DEEENDANT 1S NOT
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IN A VERY GOOD MENTAL STATE AND IS NOT TAKING MEDICATION

THE STATE ALSO CONTENDS THAT THE __ BECAUSE OE THIS,

THE DEEENDANT IS AT HIGH RISK OE COMMITTING DANGEROUS ACTS

I,JH]CH COULD INJURE -- INJURE OTHER PEOPLE, AS WELL AS

HERSELF, AND WE/LL CALL OUR FIRST WTTNESS.

THE COURT: WELL, LET ME HEAR EROM MR. __ ] DON,T

KNOW WHO IS GOING TO TAKE THE LEAD ON THIS.

ANY OPENIN-G STATEMENTS YOU WANT TO MAKE?

MR. KILGORE: JUST __ JUST BRIEELY, JUDGE.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

MR. KILGORE: THE PETITION TO

PARAGRAPH PETITION. ]'M NOT SAYING

ADMITTING TO ANYTHING FACTUALLY IN

__ ]F' WHAT IS ALLEGED IS TRUE, SHE

HER BOND.

REVOKE BOND IS A FOUR

THAT MS. MCCOY'S

THIS PET]TION, BUT IE

IS NOT IN VTOLATION OF

]E YCU'LL NOTICE, THEY ALLEGE IN PARAGRAPH THREE THAT

SHE'S IN VIOLATION OE BOND CONDITION NUMBER EIGHT,

PROHIBTING ]ND]RECT CONTACT WITH THE VICTIM IN THIS CASE,

MICHAEL PARIS.

WELL/ LET,S LOOK AT THE BOND CONDITION, NUMBER EIGHT;

DEF'ENDANT SHALL HAVE NO CONTACT IN ANY EORM, DIRECT OR

INDIRECT, WITH ANY VICTIM OR WITNESS IN TH]S CASE, TO

lNCLUDtr NO CONTACT WITH THE VICTIM,/WITNtrSS RtrE'trP.trNCtrD

i,{ORKPLACE OR SCHOOL.

THE DEEENDANT IS TO HAVE NO CONTACT WITH THE

8
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EOLLO!'iING INDIVI DUALS .

DO YOU SEE !^iHAT I, M _- DO YOU SEE !^JHAT I, t"1 LOOKING

AT, JLtCE, THE BOND _-

THE COURT: YES, S]R.

MR. KILGORE: ALL RIGHT.

AND SO -- THERE ARE NO WITNESSES LISTED IN THAT BOND

clRDER.

HOT{EVER, IF YOU TAKE A LOOK AT

15_W-10338, WHICH IS ALL WE'RE HERE

LOOK AT THAT. ON THE BACK ]T LISTS

THE WARRANT ECR

FOR/ IF YOU TAKE A

__ ^p rv _'ctr vE- 'l THf

FRONT IT LISTS THE I,\]ITNESSES: OEFICER KENNEDY AND JAMES

C],AYTON STARHOF,I']. THOSE ARE BOTH __ THOSE ARE BOTH POLICE

OEFICERS, OKAY ?

r!. .Trur. e.r^.itr, c <UGGESTING HERE THAT SOMEHOW BY --

IE MS. MCCOY COMMUNICATED IN ANY WAY WITH TlM LEE. THAT

SOMEHOVJ THAT VIOLATES HER __ HER BOND, ]T DOES NOT. SO, T

THINK __ I THINK THAT PRETTY MUCH JUST SETTLF]S THAT

ALLEGAT I ON .

CI] FARACRAPH __ I}] PARAGRAPH FOUR S]]E _- AT L SHE'-C

II']DICATING IS THAT THE DEFEI{DANT ]S A DANGER TO THE

COMMUN]TY AND HAS DEN1OIJSTRATED IRRATIONAL BEHAVIOR, AND

ALL THAT, S BEING ALLEGED IS APPARENTLY THAT SHE WENT TO

THE DlSTF.ICT ATTORNEY'S OEEICE AND HAD A CO}]VERSATION WITII

AN EMPLOYEE THERE. ] DON'T SEE HOW THAT'S -- HOW ANYTH]NG

ABOUT THAT IS __ VIOLATES HER BOND.
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WE'RE CERTA]NLY NOT ON ANY NOTICE OF ANY OTHER

ALLEGATION THAT SHE SAYS IS VIOLATTNG HER BOND COND]TIONS.

PART]CULARLY, SHE SAID SOMETHING ABOUT HER EVALUAT]ON.

I.JELL, PRETR]AL KNOhIS ALL ABOUT HER EVALUATION SITUATION.

THAT'S NOT BEEN PLED HERE, SO WE'RE NOT HERE ON THAT

TODAY. SO. WE WOULD OBJECT TO __ OBJECT TO ANY __

ANYTHING ABOUT THAT MATTER.

SO, I CAN GO INTO MORE DETAIL IF THERE'S ANYTHING THE

COURT WANTS TO KNOW, BUT BOTTOM LINE IS, I THINK THAT IT

SHOULD BE PRETTY SHORT AND SWEET.

THE COURT: DO YOU KNOW IF THIS IS SCHEDULED EOR --

FOR A PRETRIAL BOND REVOCATION?

MR. KILGORE: IT' S NOT.

THE COURT: OKAY.

MR. KILGORE: AS EAR AS PRETR]AL, S CONCERNED, SHE,S

IN COMPLIANCE.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, FIRST b]ITNESS.

MS. JACKSON: I WAS GO]NG TO CALL MR. LEE, BUT ],M

GO]NG TO GO AHEAD AND CALL THE PRETR]AL OEFICER EIRST.

THE COURT: OKAY.

MS. JACKSON: MR. LEE, COULD YOU STEP OUTSIDE AND I/M

GO]NG TO CALL MS. BETSY MANSTON.

MR. KILGORE: WEI-L/ I'M GOING TO OBJECT TO THAT. I'M

GOING TO ASK THAT MR. LEE BE CALLED EIRST, AND THE REASON

IS, HE SAT IN HERE DURING THE OPENING STATEMENT.

10
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THE COURT: YES/ YOU PROBABLY NEED TO CALL HIM EIRST

SINCE HE SAT THROUGH THE OPENING REMARKS.

MS. JACKSCN: I,dELL, HE, S NOT __ THERE, S NO REASON WHY

HF I,{OULD COMMUN]CATE !{ITH ANY OF THE OTHER WITNESSES '

THE COURT: r'iELL, I-ET'S -- LET'S NOT MUDDY IT UP-

HE __

MS. JACKSON:

THE COURT:

MS. JACKSON:

MR. LEE.

THE COURT:

THAT' S EINE .

__ SAT THROUGH THE OPENING REMARKS

THAT'S TINE/ I'LL CALL MR. LEE.

CCME ON UP, SIR.

TIMOTHY DOUGLAS LEE,

SWORN/ WAS EXAMINED AND TESTIFIEDHAVING BEEN FIRST DULY

FOLLOWS :

COMMISSIONERS.

FROM A SUSAN MCCOY?

AS

BY MS. JACKSON:

STATE YOUR NAME FOR THE RECORD.

A

A

MY NAME IS T]M __ TIMOTHY DOUGLAS LEE

DIRECT EXAMINAT I ON

HOW ARE YOU EMPLOYED?

I'M CHAIRMAN OE THE COBB COUNTY BOARD OE

AND DID YOU HAVE AN OCCAS]ON TO RECEIVE TEXT MESSAGES

A IN THE PAST I'VE RECETVED SEVERAL, BUT MOST RECENTLY

I RECEIVED ABOUT FOUR OE THEM, BEGINNING E'EBRUARY TWENTY-SIXTH.
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Q AND

A THE

h r^ltrT I T'T' --

MR. KILGORE

THE I,{ I TNES S

MR. K l LGORE

THE COURT:

GO AHEAD .

THE WI TI.,JES S

] OBJECT.

PARDON ME?

HIS REACTION ISN' T RELEVAI..]T.

WELL, I'M GOING TO OVERRULE THAT.

XT MESSAGES?

EIRST ONE WAS TO INVITE ME TO LUNCH' AND THE}'I THE

A
SECOND ONE WAS TO PRESENT A -- A PICTURE' ASKING ME TO HAVE

BLESSED SLTNDAY.

THE THIF'D ONE WAS THEN A TEXT THAT SPOKE TO HER

INTENT TO SPEAK AT EVERY UPCOMING COBB COUNTY COMMISSION

|,IEE?iI]G. AF.C MEETING. U}ITII, SUCH TII'IE THAT SHE COULD BE PUT

INTO -_ SITUATED BACK INTO HER OWN HOME.

THE EOURTH WAS A}JOTHER PICTLIRE ASKING ME TO HAVE A

PEAC E F'UL DAY .

AND T,{HAT WAS YOUR REACTION TO YOUR RECE]VING THESE

TEXT I,IESSAGES ?

MY __ MY REACTION WAS THAT THIS _- THIS

.IEXT THAT __ SPECIFICALLY WHEN IT TALKED ABOUT COMING TO

..PE.A-K, Id.AS ONE THA.T SUCH SHE I^TAS TRYII'JG TO INTIM]DATE }iE

II.JTO ]NFLUE]I..]CING HER ABILITY TO GET BACK TO HER HOME. AND

'fHAT SHE l^lOLlLD CONTII]Utr TO S HOI,.j UP AT MtrtrTINGS AND HARASS

Ah]D INTI}lIDATE UNTlL ] DID SOI"IETH]IIG TO TRY TO INFLUENCE

THAT.
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I HAD HAD EXPERIENCE W]TH HER ]N THE PAST AT PUBLIC

HEARING MEETINGS, SPECIF]CALLY AT THE ATLANTA REGIONAL

COMMISSION, A COMMITTING MEET]NG WHICH I CHAIR, WH]CH SHE

WAS ASKED REPEATEDLY TO STOP SPEAKING, EOLLOWING THE RULES

OF THE PUBLIC SPEAKING, WH]CH SHE IGNORED AND CONTINUED TO

RAISE HER VOICE, AND ACTUALLY GET LOUDER IN THAT REGARD.

BASED ON MY OWN PERSONAL H]STORY, THE TACT THAT I HAD

HEARD TO SOME DEGREE THAT SHE HAD HAD A __

MR. KILGORE: I AM GOING TO OBJECT TO WHAT HE HEARD.

Q (BY MS. JACKSON) WHAT DID YOU DO __

THE COURT: THAT WOULD BE HEARSAY.

Q (BY MS. JACKSON) WHAT DTD YOU DO AS A RESULT OE WHAT

YOU HEARD?

A I{HAT I DID WAS ] DIRECTED THE COUNTY MANAGER TO

SECURE THE THIRD E'LOOR OF MY BUILD]NG WHERE I SIT ON.

I ALSO ASKED EOR POLICE ROTAT]ON AROUND MY HOME.

I ALSO WORKED WTTH AN ESCAPE PLAN FOR MY FAMII,Y AND

PUT IN A V]DEO SURVE]LLANCE SYSTEM IN MY HOME BECAUSE OE THE

THINGS ] HEARD THAT HAPPENED WITH CHAIRMAN OLENS __ OR ATTORNEY

GENERAL OLENS. I THOUGHT IT WAS IMPORTANT TO HAVE A VIDEO

SYSTEM AVA]LABLE.

AND BASICALLY WE'VE BECOME AT A H]GHER LEVEL OF

AWARENESS AS TO YOUR SURROUND]NGS EVERYWHERE WE GO BECAUSE OF

THE EEEL]NG THAT __ THAT WE' RE NOT QUITE SURE THAT TO __ TO

WHERE'S THE END LINE IN THIS -- IN THIS CONVERSATION.

13
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SO THE EMA]LS, PAST EXPERIENCE/ LED ME TO TAKE ACTION

TO TRY TO MAKE SURE THAT MY __ MY AND MY FAMILIES ARE SAFE, AND

I THEN -- BECAUSE SHE INDICATED SHE WANTED TO GET BACK IN HER

HOME/ KNOW]NG THAT HER HOME IS NEAR MR. PARIS, I SHARED IT I{ITH

MR. PARIS AS WELL.

MR. KILGORE: JUDGE, I'M GOING TO OBJECT. I'M GOING

TO OBJECT TO A POLITICAL SPEECH, AND I WOULD ASK THAT THE

COURT DIRECT COUNSEL TO ASK A QUESTION, AND THAT WE DO A

QUEST]ON AND ANSWER THE WAY h]E DO IT IN COURT/ NOT __ NOT

ON THE __ NOT ON THE CAMPA]GN TRAIL.

MS. JACKSON: WE __ WE WOULD ASK THAT THE DEEENSE

MAKE A LEGAL OBJECTION.

THE COURT: ] DON,T THINK THAT, S A LEGAL OBJECTION.

MR. KILGORE: EORM OF THE QUESTION.

THE COURT: I,M GOING TO OVERRULE IT.

GO AHEAD .

(BY MS. JACKSON) GO AHEAD; CONTINUE, MR. LEE.

SO THE BOTTOM L]NE IS THAT I WAS -- RECENT

COMMUNICATION AND THE PAST HTSTORY, AND KNOWING WHAT/ S BEEN

DONE AT OTHER ELECTED OEEICIAL'S OFFICE. I EELT THAT I I.JAS

BEING INTIMIDATED, ] WAS __ ] WAS GOING TO CONTINUE TO BE -_

CONTINUED TO BE HARASSED, AND AS SUCH, EVEN TODAY, ] STT __ I

MAKE SURE THAT ] DO I,iHATEVER I CAN TO BE AWARE OF MY SITUAT]ON

OVER WHAT ] NORMALLY DO,

AGA]N, KNOWING I'M A PUBL]C OEEICIAL, ]'M GOING TO BE

t4
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SUBJECT TO PEOPLE WANTING TO TALK TO ME, BUT NOT TO THIS

DEGREE, IE I HAD ANY OF THIS K]ND OT EXPER]ENCE.

AND AGAIN, BECAUSE ]T INDICATED SHE WANTED TO GET

INTO HER HOME, AND I KNEW SHE __ KNOW SHE L]VED NEAR MR. PARIS.

I ADVISED H]M THAT SHE WAS APPROACHING ME TO TRY TO --

MR. KILGORE: I DON,T KNOW HOW THAT WHATEVER HE

ADVISED MR. PAR]S COULD POSS]BLY BE RELEVANT, JUDGE.

THE WITNESS: I WOULD __ HAD CONCERN EOR HIS WELL

BEING.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, GO AHEAD AND ASK THAT

QUEST ION .

THE COURT: YOUR RESPONSE, MA,AM?

MS. JACKSON: ACTUALLY, WHAT HE -. PART OF WHY HE,S

HERE IS BECAUSE OF HIS RELATIONSHIP WITH MR. PARIS. HE'S

-- I I/iAS ACTUALLY GOING TO FOLLO!{-UP !{ITH ANOTHER QUESTION

TO EXPLAIN THE RELAT]ON __ HAVE H]M EXPLAIN THE

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN H]M AND MR. PARIS, AND WHY MR. PARIS

WOULD HAVE HAD A REASON TO KNOW ABOUT THESE TEXT MESSAGES,

BETORE WE WERE INTERRUPTED BY THE DEEENSE.

Q (BY MS. JACKSON) WHAT IS YOUR RELAT]ONSHIP WITH MR.

PARIS, AND HOi^] IS IT HE I^JOULD KNOW ABOUT THESE TEXT MESSAGES?

A MY -- ] __ I'VE KNOWN __ HE WORKS WITH COMMUNITY

GROWTH WITI] HIS ORGANIZATION THAT HAS INTERACTION WITH TI]E

BOARD OF COMMISSTONERS EREQUENTLY. WE SEE EACH OTHER AT PUBLIC

EVENTS ALL THE TIME. ]/VE HAD OCCASION TO BE AT HTS HOME
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SEVERAL T]MES AND VIS]TED I,dITH HIM AND H]S WIEE AND HIS EAMILY,

AND I WAS AWARE OE HIS PROXIMITY OE HIS HOME TO THE MCCOY

]NCIDENCE, SPECTFICALLY BECAUSE OE THE ISSUES THAT OCCURRED AT

HER HOUSE EARLIER/ AND THE LOCATION ASSOC]ATED WTTH THAT.

BECAUSE I KNEW THAT MR. *- THAT THE RESTRAINING ORDER

AGAINST HER TO MR. PAR]S, THE INDICAT]ON THAT SHE WANTED TO GET

BACK INTO HER HOME, I FELT MR. PARIS NEEDED TO DO __ KNOW ABOUT

THAT ON HIS OWN ACCORD. SO. THAT'S WHY ] SHARED THE TEXT

MESSAGES WITH H]M.

A SHORTLY AETER RECEIVING THEM. ] DON' T REMEMBER

SPECIFICALLY, BUT SHORTLY AETERWARDS.

Q AND WHAT PO]NT __ WHEN DTD YOU SHARE THE TEXT

MESSAGES WTTH HIM?

Q ALL RIGHT.

MS. JACKSON: ] KNOW YOU, RE __ YOU HAVE COPIES OE

THEM ON YOUR PHONE, AND JUST EOR PURPOSES OF THE RECORD

I'M GOING TO SHOW YOU THESE STATE'S EXHIBITS. I'M GOING

TO CALL THEM ONE, TWO, AND THREE.

MR. KI]-CORE: I,M GOING TO OBJECT. THESE ARE CLEARLY

INCOMPLETE. ]E YOU TAKE A LOOK, IT STARTS IN THE MIDDLE

OE A SENTENCE.

MS. JACKSON: YOUR HONOR, WE'RE -- THESE ARE THE --

1/M GOINC TO HAVE THE WITNESS AUTHENTICATE THESE EXHIBITS.

WEI RE ALSO GOING TO HAVE OUR I^IITNESS ACTUALLY SHOW YOUR

HONOR, AND THE DEFENSEI THE TEXT MESSAGES ON HIS CELL

16
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PHONE. 1T WAS D]EEICULT TO GET EXACT SCREEN SHOTS OF THE

_- EXACT SCREE}I SHOTS OE THE COMPLETE TEXT IqESSAGES, BUT

WE WILL MAKE SURE THAT THEY ARE COMPLETE.

MAY I APPROACH THE WITNESS?

THE COI:]RT : ALL RIGHT, GO AHEAD.

Q (BY MS. JACKSON) I'M GOING TO SHOW YOU WHAT' S BEEN

MARKED STATE'S EXHIBITS OI.JE, TWO A}.]D THREE. CAN YOU IDEI.]TIEY

IT] LJ trM DT trAqtr?

A THE FIRST PAGE IS THE MAJORITY OF THE TEXT THAT I

RECEIVED ON FRIDAY N]GHT, AND THE ONE THAT I RECEIVED OI'] SUNDAY

MORN I NG .

NUMBEF. TWO ]S THE MAJORITY OF THE TEXT THAT

RECEIVED ON TUESDAY MORN]NG, MARCH F]RST.

AND THEN NUMBER THF.EE IS THE BALANCE OE THAT TEXT

FROM MARCH

TEXT THAT

O

MI-sSIiiG, BUT THE PHCTOGRAPHS ARE IN'TACT.

Q CAN I,^JE SEE YOUR PHONE , PLEASE ?

AND ]T STAP.TS HERE ?

THIS IS lHE FlRSl TEXT.

OKAY.

!.IRST, AND A PHOTOGRAPH AI'JD __ THAT -- PART OF A

I RECE]VED LATER THAT SAME DAY.

AND SO ] GUESS I MIXED __ I MIXED THE ORDER UP A

L]TTLE BIT, BUT ARE THOSE PHOTOGF.APHS COMPLETE RE PRESEI,]TAT ] ONS

OE THE TEXT MESSAGES THAT YOU RECEIVED FROM THE DEFENDANT?

A THE PHOTOGRAPHS -- THERE _- THERE'S SOME WORDS

A

0
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A AND THEN THIS.

Q ALL RIGHT.

MS. JACKSON: YOUR HONOR, MAY I APPROACH?

THE COURT: SURE.

Q (BY MS. JACKSON) AND HAVE WE SPOKEN ABOUT THIS CASE

IN THE PAST ?

A YES.

Q AND WOULD YOU EXPECT TO TESTIEY AS A WITNESS EOR THE

STATE IN THIS CASE?

A YES.

Q WHAT DID YOU DO AETER YOU SHOWED THOSE TEXT MESSAGES

TO MR. PARI S ?

A I DIRECTED MY COUNTY MANAGER TO SECURE THE THIRD

FLOOR. I ADVISED THE COBB COUNTY POL]CE DEPARTMENT, WHO

ADVISED THE SHERIEE, S OEFICE; I INFORMED MY STATE AS TO WHO MS.

MCCOY !,iAS IN THE EVENT SHE WERE TO SHOW UP ON MY ELOOR. BE

ADV] SED OF WHO SHE U]AS .

I SECURED VIDEO SECURITY FOR MY HOME AND WORKED ON A

SAFETY PLAN FOR MY FAM]LY, AND I ADVISED THE ATLANTA REGIONAL

COMM]SS]ON THAT MS. MCCOY INDICATED SHE WOULD BE SPEAK]NG DOWN

AT __ AT THE ATLANTA REGIONAL COMMISSION AS WELL. MORE OR LESS

ALERTED THOSE APPROPRIATE PEOPLE.

I ADVISED MR. PARIS THAT SHE HAD R.EFERENCED BEINC __

MOVING BACK INTO HIS __ HER HOME, !^JHICH IS AROUND THE CORNER.

AGAIN, BEING M]NDEUL OF THE RESTRICTIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THAT

18
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S]TUATION, I EEL]] IT I,{AS IMPORTANT HE KNOW THAT.

Q WHAT DID YOU EEEL HEF, iilTEllT ''tlAS iiiJ SEliDil'iG THAT

MESSAGE TO YOU ABOUT THE S]TUATION AT HER HOUSE?

MR. KILGORE: THAT -_ THAT CALLS EOR SPECULATION,

MS. JACKSON: HE

]S PEREECTL' ABLE TO

V,]HAT THE DEFE}IDANT' S

NOT BE -_

I'1S. .lACKSOI']

MR. KILGORE

QUESTION.

OBVIOUSLY, JUDGE.

MS. .TACKSON

ACTIONS __

__ A WITNESS OR VICT]M __ A WI'INESS

TALK ABOUT WHAT THE]F. BELIEF IS OE

IT'S VERY CLEAR __

IT'S CLEARLY NOT AN APPROPR]ATE

I]']TENT !^JAS . IT' S NOT A -- THAT VJOULD

MR. KILGORE: IT'S TRYII,JG TO GET INTO HER MII.ID,

.TUDGE. THEY'RE OBVIOUSLY BENIGN. AND -_ AND I'M GOI}JG TO

OB.-TECT TO HII"I SPECULATING ON SOMETHING.

HE CAN TALK ABOUT TAKING CERTAIN

MR. KI LGORE

MS. .IACKSON

MR. KILGORE

WELL __

__ ABOUT' CERTAIN TH]NGS.

YOU CAN HEAR ABOUT THAT ACTION, AND

I,LL QUESTION HIM ABOUT THAT, BUT HE -_ HE __ T^]E'RE

TALKING ABOUT GETTING TNTO THE ViOMAN'S MIND NOInl . THAT'S

CI-EAPLY NOT .AN APPROPRTATE QUESTION,

MS. JACKSON: AND ACTUALLY, FOR THE PURPOSES OE BOND,

IT'S '1'HLJ ['E/\R AND -LN'.1'-LMlI]AT]ON THAT I4ITNESSES EEEL, WH]CH

19
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IS WHY ONE OE THE BOND CONDIT]ONS IS THAT THEY NOT HAVE

CONTACT WITH VICTIMS OR I1JITNESSES. SO, MR. LEE,S ]NTENT,

BELIEE OE THE DEEENDANT,S INTENT, ]S ABSOLUTELY RELEVANT

IN THIS CASE.

MR. KILGORE: ACTUALLY, JUDGE. WHAT MATTERS IS, DTD

SHE VIOLATE THE BOND CONDITIONS? THAT'S WHAT'S RELEVANT,

NOT WHATEVER HE THOUGHT ABOUT SOME __ SOME __

MS. JACKSON: AND THE BOND CONDITIONS WOULD BE THE

DEFENDANT'S ATTEMPT TO INELUENCE, HARASS, OR INTIMIDATE

WITNESSES, BY HAVING INDIRECT __ DIRECT OR INDIRECT

CONTACT I,"JITH ANY OE THOSE VTCTIMS OR WITNESSES. THAT IS

THE PURPOSE FOR SETTING SUCH BOND CONDITIONS.

THE COURT: WELL, ] TH]NK HE CAN TESTIEY AS TO WHAT

ACTIONS HE TOOK WHEN HE RECEIVED THIS, BUT I DON'T KNOW IE

HE CAN TESTY TO WHAT HER __ WHAT HER INTENT WAS. I,M

GOING TO SUSTAIN THE OBJECT]ON.

MS. JACKSON: OKAY.

NOTH]NG FURTHER OF THIS WITNESS.

THE COURT: CROSS EXAMINATION.

CROSS EXAMINAT I ON

BY MR. KILGORE:

Q OKAY, AND MR. LEE. YOU __ YOU SAID YOU WERE ON SOME

PRIOR trMAILS trROM MS. MCCOY?

A TEXTS, YES.

Q EMAILS AND TEXTS.

20
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WHEI..I -- WHEN DID YOU RECEIVE THOSE?

I DON/ T RECALL, SIR.

ALL F.IGHT.

!^IELL, DI D YOU P,ECE IVE SOME I I'J OCTOBER OE TWO THOU SAND

EI FTEEN?

MS. JACKSON: YOUR HONOR, I'M

BEING -- WE HAVE KEPT THE INQU]RY

THE PURPOSES OE THE BOND I'M GOING

]NTO ANYTHIIIG OUTSIDE OE THE SCOPE

rOR THt BOND HEAPINC.

GO]NG TO OBJECT TO IHIS

VERY NARROW AS __ FOR

TO OBJECT TO HTM GOING

OE WHAT WE NEED TO DO

l.'lR. KILGORE : AND I --

l.ls. JACKSON: HE IS GOING OUTSIDE Or SCOPE OF THE

DIRECT EXAI'{IT]ATION.

MR. KILGORE: AND I WOULDN'T QUESTION HIM ABOUT IT,

EXCEPT THEY BROUGHT IT UP. THTS CAME OUT IN D]RECT. HE

TESTII-IED, YES, ] PECEIVED OTHER EMAILS AND TEXTS FP,OI{ HER

]N THE PAST.

THE COURT: CROSS EXAMINATION IS PRETTY BROAD iN

GEORGIA, SO ]'LL GO AHEAD AND ALLOW SOME OT IT, BUT AT

SOME POINT IT DOESN'T BECOME RELEVAIIT. SO/ I'LL LET YOU

GO AHEAD I{ITH THE INITTAL INQU]RY.

l'IR. KILGORE: SURE . I THINK I CAtt GET RIGHT TO IT .

Q (BY MR. KILGORE) DO YOU HAVE AIIY IDEA HOW MANY

EMAILS OP. TEXTS YOU RECE]VED EROM MS. MCCOY PREVIOUS TO THESE

EOUR THAT YOU'VE D]SCUSSED?

2l
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A

O

NO, SIR, I DON'T RECALL.

OKAY.

WAS IT MORE THAN

A I DON'T RECALL,

Q ALL RIGHT.

WAS ]T MORE THAN

A I BELIEVE SO,

Q OKAY.

WAS IT MORE THAN

A I DON'T RECALL.

Q AND SO WHATEVER

INCONSEQUENT]AL YOU DON' T

CORRECT ?

I.T!..Iv^

NOT ONCE

COME UP

TEN ?

CTD

THEY WERE, THEY WERE SO

EVEN REMEMBER HOW MANY YOU GOT,

TWENTY ?

ONE ?

A SIR. I GET THOUSANDS OF EMAILS AND TEXTS OVER THE

COURSE OE TIME. ] DON'T RECALL HOW MANY ARE SENT TROM EACH

INDIVIDUAL, OR WHEN THEY DO. THOSE WERE HANDLED AT THE TIME.

WE'VE MOVED ON. THINGS WERE PROCEEDING NICELY, UNTIL I GOT

THESE BEGINNlNG OF EEBRUARY TWENTY_SIXTH WHERE IT CAME BACK UP.

OKAY.

ALi RIGHT, SO HOWEVER MANY YOU GOT, TEN/ TWENTY,

HUNDRED, HOW MANY EMA]LS OR TEXTS YOU GOT EROM HER,

D]D YOU EVER NOT]TY THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE OR

HERE TO MAGISTPATtr COURT TO SEEK A WARRANTI DTD YOU?

A

O

PERSONALLY?

OKAY .

NO, I DID NOT.
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DID YOU HAVE MICHAEL _. DID YOU ASK

CONE UP HERE AND GET A I,iARRANT ]NSTEAD?

A NC. SIR.

Q OKAY.

MICHAEL PARIS TO

WAS, THAT I HAD RECEIVED SEVERAL EMAILS OVER THE COURSE OF

SEVERAL DAYS EROM MS. MCCOY. DURING A CONVERSATION OE' THE

EVENTS ASSOCIATED WITH MF.. PARIS AND THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, THIS

ISSUE !^IAS BEING ADDRESSED.

MY EMA]LS AND TEXTS WERE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE TOLKS

THAT WERE INVOLVED, AND AT THAT TIME THEY DIDN'T -- I WASN'T

BROUGHT INTO THE -- AS A WITNESS OR AS A -- AS PART OE THE .-

WTJATEVEP YOU GUYS DO,

SO WHATEVER HAPPENED ]N THE PAST/ AS EAR AS YOU WERE

CCNCERNED, IT CERTAINLY DIDN'T WARRANT HAVING POLlCE

INVOLVEMENT, CORRECT ?

NO. SIR, THAT'S NOT bIHAT I SAID. SIF., WHAT ] SAID

OKAY.

BUT 1T WAS INDICATED THAT I WOULD POSSIBLY BE BROUGHT

FORWARD IN THE EUTURE FOR WITNESS AS __

AND WHEN YOU SAY BElNG ADDRESSED, YOU MEAN SOMEBODY

ELSE WAS GOING TO GO GET A WARRANT. NOT YOU?

CORRECT.

OKAY,O

YOU SAI D

AND

THAT

SO YOU TALKED ABOUT TAKING A COUPLE OF MEASURES,

YOU NOTIE]ED THE SHERIEE'S OEEICE, TOLD THE

A

A
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EoUNTY MANAGER TO SECURE

SURVEILLANCE IN. THERE,

SOME DISCUSSION V{ ITH THE

OE'EI C IAL ACTION, RIGHT?

ilns THrno rr,oon, PUT vrDEo

S A HIGHER LEVtrL OE AWARtrNESS' YOU HAD

SHERIEE, S 9EEICE. THIS IS ALL

QUESTION.

POSITION AS COUNTY

A I,M NOT SURE ] UNDERSTAND YOUR

Q !{ELL, YOU, RE DOING IT IN YOUR

C HAI RMAN ?

A WHEN I DIRECTED COUNTY _- WHEN I DIRECTED THE CCUNTY

MANAGERToSECURETHETHIRDFLooR/THATWASDONEASMYOEE]CTAL

CAPACITY TO _- IN THE BEST INTEREST OF THE COUNTY. WHAT I __

Q WHEN WAS THAT DONE?

A iT WAS EITHER MONDAY OR TUESDAY, THE DAY EOLLOW]NG

THIS.

Q OKAY, MONDAY __ MONDAY OR TUESDAY, SO WE'RE TALKING A

WEEK AGO? MARCH, TWO THOUSAND SIXTEEN?

A A COUPLE __ WELL, WHAT'S TODAY'S DATE?

Q THE SEVENTEENTH.

A SO, IT HAD TO BE EARLIER -- YEAH, EARLIER THIS MONTII.

Q OKAY.

A AS IT RELATES TO MY HOME?

Q UH-HUH (AFEIRMAT]VE) .

A THERE'S NOTH]NG OFFICIAL ABOUT THAT.

Q ALL RIGHT, BUT WHEN DID YOU PUT V]DEO SURVEILLANCE

IN?

I DON'T RECALL.
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A

O

A

O

Q ALL F.IGHT.

WAS ]T MARCH, T!{O THOUSAND SIXTEEN?

A I DON'T RECALL.

Q !,IAS IT EEBRUARY, TWO THOUSAND STXTEEN?

A S]P' _-

) IdAS . T BLTOPE -HR]STMP.S:

A YES.

Q OKAY, SO IT WAS MAYBE DECEMBER?

A S]R?

Q WE,RE GOTNG TO SUBPOENA IT/ SO -_

A EINE; I,M TELLING YOU I DON,T RECALL, SO I DON, T CARE

HOi,{ MANY TII'IEI] YOU ASK ME, I' M NOT GOING TO RECALL .

Q ALL F.IGHT.

SO THE BOTTOM LINE IS. WHEN YOU TESTIFIED OI.] DIRECT

YOU TRIED TO GET THE MAGISTRATE TO BELIEVE THAT THIS IS SOME

ACTION YOIJ TOOK IN RESPOI]SE TO THESE EOUR LITTLE EMAILS A FEW

DAYS AGO, THAT'S NOT TRUE, IS IT?

S]R __

YOU PUT IN VIDEO SURVEILLAIICE I"IONTHS AGO.

vrrc rrl- Tc Uce

OKAY.

ALL R]GHT, THE _. THE TEXTS THAT YOU RECEIVED, YOU

DIDN'T CALL THE SHER]FF' S OFETCE A}.]D GO TRY TO SEEK A b]ARRANT

EOR MS. MCCOY'S ARREST FOR AI.]YTH]NG IN THESE COMMUNICATIONS.

DTD YOU?
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I']O, I CALLED THE POLICE DEPARTMENT, IS WHAT I SAID.

UH-HU'I (AEFIFMATlVL) .

A AND THE POLICE ADVISED THE SHERIEE'S OEE'ICE, SII'ICE

THE SHER]F'F'S OFEICE T,{AS -- IS INVOLVED I,^JITH SECURITY TO I'4Y ^-

TC THE _- THE COURT COMPLEX IN MY BUILDING.

A

ALi RIGHT.

I4HAT -_ DO YOU REMEMBER WHA? POL]CE OEE]CER YOU SPOKE

DIRECTOR HEATON.

OKAY.

AND D]D YOU SHARE WITH HIM THE CONTEXT, THE CONTENT

OT THESE TOUR MESSAGES ?

A WE DID.

Q ALJ- R]GHT.

TO?

SO THE DIRECTOR OF THE

THESE COI,IMUI! I CAT IONS, AND AS FAR

TAKE}] FOR AI]YTHING THAT SIIE DID/

COMMUN]CATIO}IS ?O YOU, RI GHT ?

POLICE DEPARTMENT WAS AT^TARE oE

AS YOU KNOW, NO WARRANT WAS

ALI,EGE DI,Y, IN THESE FOUR

IN FACT, TOI.D YOU THAT TH]S

A

O

I HAD IJO I DEA OF KI.,]OWING ],HAT .

Q OKAY.

WEL],, DiRECTOT HEATON.

WAS NOT A CRIME/ DIDN'T HE?

A I DON'T RECALL WHAT HE __

I HAD RECEIVED, AND TOLD H]M THAT I
IN]T]MIDATED AND HARASSED, AND HAD A

HE._ T ADVISED HTM OF

EEI,T THAT ] WAS BEING

CONCEF.N AS TO WHAT THtr
2b

WH A'I
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FINAL INTENT WAS OE MS. }ICCOY. AS SUCH, WOULD HE, AS A PUBL]C

SAEETY DIRECTOR, PLEASE TAKE THE APPROPRIATE ACTICI'IS ASSOCIATED

WlTH TT.

OKAY.

ALL RIGHT, SO YOU WENT TO THE VERY TOP, AND WAS TIIIS

A _- I,JAS AI'] OEFICIAL REPORT MADE, OR WAS THIS JUST A TELEPHON*E

CALL THAT YOU HAD I{ITH THE DIRECTOR?

A I HAD A TELEPHC},IE CALI. AND A PERSONAL VISIT.

\2 OKAY.

AND THIS WAS !./HAT / A WEEK AGO, OR SO?

A OR SO.

Q OKAY.

AND YOU W]IRE NEVER ASKED TO COME BACK DOWN HERE AND

MAKE A STATEMENT TO ANY OEEICER, OR BEFORE A MAG]STRATE,

CORRECT ?

A

O

CORRECT.

ALL RIGHT.

SO, LETI S GE? INITO

ARE. YOU STILL GOT

I SURE DO.

ALI, RIGHT.

?HE CONTENT OF -_ OF WHAT THESE

YOUR PHOI.IE t,.J I TH YOU?
ME S SAGE S

A

O

SO, ]E YOU WOULD, PLEASE,

REAL COOD, DO YOU MTND F.EADIIJG WHAT

A HI, CHAI RI"IAN LEE. SUSAN

]E YOU WANTED TO GRAB LUNCH OUT, ON

BECAUSE THE COPIES

THE F]RST MtrSSAGtr

MCCOY HERE. WANTED

ME. I,[E COULD TALK

WEREN / T

SAYS ?

1'O 5EE

ABOU T
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AND YOU- CERTAIIJLY AGF.EE THAT IiOV.IHERE iI'I THAT

COMMUN]CATION D]D SHE DIRECT YOU TO CONTACT ANYBODY ON HER

BEHALF?

THE EUTURE OF COBB.

THAT WAS SENT TEBRUARY TWENTY-SIXTH, AT F]VE TEN.

Q OKAY.

A THAT' S CORRECT.

Q OKAY.

A NO.

Q ALL RIGHT.

SO WHEN DI D YOU RECEIVE THE SECOND OI,JE?

A EEBRUARY TT.iENTY_EIGHTH, AT EIGHT THIRTY_EOUR A.M.

Q ALL RIGHT/ SO THIS _- THAT WAS TWO DAYS LATER THEI!?

a , trc

Q OKAY.

AND CAI'J YOU READ THAT ONE. PLEASE?

A IT SAYS, I]AVE A BLESSED SUN]DAY/ AND TT HAS A

PHOTOCRA PIr Or A I.AdE.

Q OKAY.

AND YOU AGREE IN THAT COMMUN]CAT]ON SHE CERTAINLY

MADE }JO __ NO THREAT TO YOU ]IJ ANY WAY?

A THAT'S CORRECT.

Q A],L RIGHT.

AND WAS TFiERE AN IMAGE THAT WEI.,]T ALONG WITH THAT

EIRST COMMUNICAT ION ?
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A

O

AND YOU CERTAINLY WERE NOT PERSO}JALLY INTIMlDATED BY

HER WISH]NG YOU A BLESSED SLINDAY, I^IERE YOU?

A SIR, ]T'S THE INTENT BEH]ND THE MESSAGE AS TO !,iHY SHE

WOULD SEND ONE TO ME OI'] FEBRUARY TWENTY_EIGHTH. I TOOK NOTE

AND TOOK CONCEP.N THAT I'D GOTTEN A __ RECEIVED A TEXT FROM HE.R

SUNDAY MORNING, REGARDLESS OE THE CONTENT.

OKAY.

IT WAS A COMMUN]CATION.

BUT SHE DIDN'T USE ANY THREATENIIIG LANGUAGE WITH YOU,O

DID SHE?

A

0

BEHAL F,

NO, SIR.

AND SHE DIDN'T ASK YOU TO CONTACT ANYBODY ON HER

DID SHE ?

NO, SIR.

ALL RIGHT.

SO, THE -_ i,iHEN hiAS THE THIRD MESSAGE YOU RECEIVED?

TUESDAY, I'iARCH FIF.ST, AT SI:{ O T},IO ITI THE I.IOR}iII.]G.

OKAY.

AND THIS ]S ALL BY liAY OE TEXT, RIGHT?

YES, SIR.

SHE DIDI]'T CALL YOU TO HAVE A PHONE CONVERSATIO}J?

l'lo, SIR.

ALL RIGHT.

AND WHAT DOES THE THIRD ONE SAY?

DEAR CHA]RMAN LEE, I'LL BE SPEAKING PUBLICLY AT EACH

A

0

A

0

A

a

A
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AND EVERY UPCOMING COBB COUNTY COI'{MISS]ONER'S MEETING, AND

BY THOSE WHO SERVE THE PUBLIC INTEREST. I'LL ALSO READ POETRY

ATLAI]TA REGIONA], COMI,{ISSIONER'S }IEETING U}ITIL SUCH T]ME THAT ]

CAN GET SITUATED BACK INTO MY VERY OWN HOME. I'LL BE SPEAKING

ABOUT LEADERSHIP, TRUST, INTEGRITY, AND SIMILAR VIRTUES DESIRED

II'J KIND. KINDEST REGARDS/ SUSAN MCCOY. AND TT HAD A

PHOTOGRAPH OE A BOOK.

OKAY.

AND THIS IS ONE OE THE COMI"]UN I CAT ION S THAT YOU SHARED

i,\r I TH DIRECTOR HEATOII?

A

OKAY.

AND YOU AGREE THERE'S CERTAIT]LY I.JO DIRECT THREAT TO

THE FACT THAT SHE WOULD __ SHE'S ACTUALLY STATING THAT SHE'S

GOING TO BE SHOWING UI] AT MEETINGS AND SPEAKING TO I]S UNTIL SHE

GETS SITUATED BACK ]I] HER HOME. IT'S UX]T]L SHE GETS SITUATED

BACK IN HER HOME THAT RA]SED COI\]CERN W]TH ME THAT THE INTENT

WAS TO HARASS AND INTIMATE UNT]I, SUCH TIME THAT I DID SOMETHING

TO ACCOMMODATE T IIAT STATEMEI.JT.

YOU I}J THIS LANGUAGE EITHER, IS THERE?

AGAIN, SIR. IT'S NOT THE LANGUAGE AS MUCH AS ]T IS

IF THE __ IF THIS TEXT HAD NOT REFERRED TO HEF. BE]NG

HAVE NOTHTNC TO DO ABOUT,SITUATED BACK INTO HEII HOME/ WHICH I

I MAY T]OT HAVE HAD THE SAME CONCERN,

RED F'L.AG FOR ME A.ND MY CONCERN.

BUT 1HA'1'' S WHAT RAISED THE



I

2

3

1

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

t2

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

21

25

OKAY .

AND SO WE,RE TALKING ABOUT A COBB COUNTY

COMM]SSIONER, S MEETING; THAT IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. RIGHT?

A YES, SIR.

AI'ID SO AS A MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC. SHE, S CERTAII{LY

COME THERE ATID OBSERVE AND TO MAKE STATEN]ENTS ON __ ON

CORRECT ?

THAT' S CORRECT .

AND THE SAME AS THE ATLANTA REG]ONAL COMMISSlON?

YES, SIR.

ALL RIGHT.

ABLE TO

ISSUES,

A

O

A

O

AND THAT'S A PUBLIC FORUM, AND PEOPLE LIKE MYSELF AND

SUSAN MCCOY CAN COME AND MAKE STATEMENTS OI] ISSUES, WHATEVER IT

]S THE COMM]SSIO}J'S DO]NG, CORRECT?

A THERE TS GUIDEL]I,IES FOF, PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD AS TO

rT'll tr ar'll,t!.trl,tT ,l-uE- nrD7 rnc. u,^ECTIOlJ, THE ?IME LIMIT, AllD My EXpEp.IEIiCE

WITH MS. IICCOY ]N THE PAST IS SHE __ SHE -- GIVEN THE

OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK AS YOU SUGGESTED, BUT IGNORED THE TIME

I,IMITATIONS AND DIRECTION TO STOP TALK]NG WHEN SHE/S EXTENDED

BEYOND THE TIME LIMIT, AND ACTUALLY ROSE HER VOICE WHEN THE

CALL WAS ASKED TO __ EOR HER TO SIT DOVJI,J A},]D COMPLETE IIER

COMI{ENT S .

SO/ HER ACTIOIiS IN THE

SHE HAS A TENDENCY TO IGNORE AND

PAST SUGGEST THAT SHE T^iAS

DISREGARD RULES AND
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A

O

REGULATIONS DURING

MY I'IIND/ I NEED TO

MY EVALUAT]ON.

THE PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD, b]HICH ALII]AYS, TN

PI]LL ALL THESE P]ECES TOGETHER WHEN I MAKE

SURE.

OKAY, AND SO YOU KNEW WHO SHE WAS BECAUSE SHli HAD

PREVIOUSLYCOMEToTHESEMEET]}IGSBEEORE,ANDSHEHADACTUALT.Y

VO]CED OPPOSITION TO CERTAIN POSIT]ONS YOU U]ERE TAKING. IS THAT

CORRECT ?

A

THAT SHE

O

1 BELIEVE ]T IS. YES.

OKAY .

DO YOU KIIOVi WHICH ISSUES THOSE WERE?

NOT OEE THE TOP OT MY HEAD. IT WAS SOME TIIiE AGO

COME -_ SHE CAME AND SPOKE.

OKAY .

IILL RIGHT. AND HAVE YOU EVER HAD TO HAVE ANYBODY

REMOVED FROM ONE OF THESE SUCH MEETINGS?

I ' I"1 SORRY ?

HAVE YOU EVEF, HAD TO HAVE AIiYBODY REIV]OVED PHYSICALLY

.F- THF-qtr MtrtrT'T\]CC?

YESI SIR.

HO!{ MANY T]MES, YOU THINK?

I DO}',] ' T RECALL .

15 IT A BUNCH?

. 
DOI]/ T trECA'L. :-P.

PEOPLE _- PEOPLE GOII,IG OVER THE TIME LIMITS/ REALLY

PHYS ICALLY

A

o

EROIV] ONE

A

O

A

a

A

a
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-_ NOTHING REALLY TOO

EVERY M]]ET ING, DOESN, T

A WE COULD GO

Q WELL, WOULD

IN EVERY MEET ING?

REMARKABLE, IS IT? HAPPEI\]S PRETTY I'TUCH

IT?

BACK AND LOOK, SIR.

YOU SAY ]T HAPPENS AT LEAST THREE TIMES

A

O

A

] DON' T _.

NOT OI'']LY THE PUBLIC, BUT ALSO THE COMMI SSIONERS

THEMSET,VES ?

SIR, I DON'T KEEP TRACK OE THAT.

WELL, D]D YOU KEEP TRACK IF YOU,VE EVER HAD TO HAVE

SUSAN I'{CCOY REMOVED FROM ONE OF THESE MEETlNGS?

A I DON,T BELIEVE WE D]D.

Q OKAY.

A I DON'T KNOW EOR CERTA]N IE I -_ ] DON'T RECALL THAT

I DI D . I DON, T KI.]OW I E ANYOI.iE ELSE HAS .

Q ALL RIGHT.

HAS SIIE EVER SHOh]N UP AT AT]Y OE THESE Mtr. TINGS AND

DONE ANYTHING WHERE YOU HAD TO GET LAW ENTORCEMENT INVOLVED TO

EITHER HAVE HER ARRESTED OR TO HAVE HER REMOVED?

NO, S1R.

ALL R]GHT.

SO SHtr INDICATtrS THAT SHE' D BE

LEADERSHIP, TRUST/ ]NTEGRITY, AND SIMILAR

THOSE WHO SERVE THE PUBLIC INTEREST?

SPEAKfNG ABOUT

VALUES DES IB.E D BY
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VIRTUES, YES.

Vl RTUE S .

ALL RIGHT / SO ARE THOSE THINGS THAT YOU I'^JOUI'D

SUBSCRIBE TO, LEADERSHIP, TRUST, INTEGRITY, AND SIMILAR

VIRTUES? DO YOU SUBSCR]BE TO THOSE V]RTUES?

I"]S. JACKSON I,IT1 GO]NG TO OB.TECT TO THE RELEVAI]CE OE

A

a

THE WITNESS

MS. JACKSON

THE WI T}]ES S

vtrau T,M --

_- QUESTION.

-_ CONFUSED TOO.

(BY MR. KILGORE) DO YOU AGREE WITH THAT, DO YOU

THINK LEADERSHIP' S IMPORTANT ?

THE COURT: THE OBJECTION, S AS TO RELEVANCE. T,,]HAT, S

THE RELEVANCE?

HE'

IS

MR. KILGOF.E: I,"JELL, HE tdANTS TO DISCUSS THE EACT TH.qT

S SOMEHOW TERRIFIED BY TH]S. U]HAT I NEED TO EIND OUT

WHY?

MS.

MR.

JA^(SON: IHAT WOUI D --

KILGORE: IF HE DOESN. T BELIEVE IN LEADERSHIP.

]NTEGRITY/ I THII.,]K THAT K]ND oE AIiSI/iEt].S THE

ITSELF.

TRUST AND

QUEST ION

I{S. JACKSON: YOUR HONOR, THAT WOULD BE ASKED AIJD

ANSI]ERED. THE WITNESS TESTIFTED THAT THE TDEA THAT THE

DEEENDANT IS CONTACTII{G HIM IS -- IS EI\IOUGH, BASED ON THE

PREVIOUS H]STORY THAT THE ]DEA THE DEEENDANT IS CONTACT]NG
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HIM, IS ENOUGH TO CAUSE CONCERN.

THE COURT: I THINK ]T, S BEEN ASKED AI'JD ANShTERED.

MR. KILGORE: ALL RIGHT.

Q (BY MR. KILGORE) AND ]T ENDS WITH, 1 ALSO -- I'LL

ALSO READ POETRY IN KIND, KINDEST REGARDS, SUSAI'] MCCOY '

AND CERTAINLY A EELLOW LIKE YOU, A POLITICIAN. BUT

YOU, RE NOT AERAID OF POETRY, ARE YOU?

A DEPENDS ON THE CONTEXT, SIR.

Q ALL RIGI]T.

SO ViHAT [,JAS THE I,AST COI4MUNICATION THAT YOU HAD EROM

HER?

A

O

WISHING YOU A PEACEEUL DAY, CHA]RMAN LEE.

ALL RIGHT.

YOU WEREII'T THREATEN BY __

] 1'OOK IT TO BE -_

_ _ THAT / I,{ERE YOU ?

I TOOK 1T TO BE TONGUE AND CHEEK, SIR.

WELL, LET. S ASSUME IT b]AS TOI']GUE AND CHEEK; SHE

YOU TO CONTACT MICHAEL PARIS ]N THAT COMMUNICATIO\I.

NO, S]R.

SHE IN NO WAY SUGGESTED THAT YOU OUGHT TO BE

M]CHAEL PARIS IN THAT -_ THAT COMMUI]TCATION, DID

A

o

A

o

DlDN'T ASK

DID 5HE ?

A

O

CONTACT lNG

SHE?

I THINK I.i}IAT T STATED/ S]R, TS THAT OVER THE COURSE



1

2

3

rl

5

6

7

8

9

10

l1

t?

13

t+

15

16

t7

l8

t9

20

2t

22

23

24

25

OT TTIqE, THROUGH THE DIEEERENT EVENTS, I CAME TO THE CONCLUS ION

OKAY .

THAT I? WAS BEST TO SHAP.E THE TEXT VJ]TH MR. PARIS BECAUSE SHE

TALKED AND SPOKE TO BEING SiTUATED BACK INTO HER HOME, WHICH IS

TJEAR HIS HOME, AND ]'M AIdARE OF THE EACT THAT THERE'S A

RESTRAINING ORDER ABOUT HER DO]NG SO, SO/ i EELT, BASED OI,] THE

EVEI]TS LEADING UP TO THESE TEXTS, THE ACCUMULATlVE EFEECT OT

ALL THOSE, IS WHAT RAISED I,{Y CONCERI.], SiR.

BOTTOM LINE IS,

YOUR OWN, NOT BECAUSE SHE

AND CONTACT I,f ICHAEL PARIS ?

A

THIS IS AN ACTION ?HAT YOU TOOK ON

SUGGESTED YOU NEED TO GO OUT THERE

A

a

PREV]OUSLY

I DON'T THINK -_ YEAH,

OKAY.

AiL RIGHT/ SO I JUST GOT A

YES/ SIR.

YOU MEXIT I OI{ THE EACT ,I,HAT

IN THE PAST ABOUT BEIIJG A

IT WAS A POTEI.JTIAL, SIR.

POTENT I./iL WITNES S ?

YES, SIR.

ALL RIGHT.

] AGREE I4]TH THAT STATEMENT

FEW MORE THINGS EOR YOU

YOU HAD SPOKEN

I"JITNESS II,J THE

WITH COUNSEL

CASE ?

A

O

A

0

AND WAS THAT CONVERSATIOI,I THE SAME

THtr TE}1PORARY - r.{tr HAD THE PROTECTM ORDER

COUNSEL AND MR. PARISI LAVJYER CAME UP TO 1OO

WITH YOU THAT DAY AT LIJNCH TIME?

DAY THAT

H EARI NG /

CHE ROKEE

I/E HAD

wH trN

TT] I,1tr E 'F
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A

O

A

O

WITNESS

ALL RIGHT.

!,,]HEN WAS IT THAT YOU S POKE

IN THE CASE?

I DON'T RECALL.

OKAY .

t\rAS I T To DAY ?

},] O , NOT UNT IL WE GOT HERE .

TO COUNSEL AECUT BE I}:]G A

WE SAID HELLO TO EACHA

OTHEP,.

O

A

O

THE CASE?

A

a

A

O

A

O

A

!.JAS IT BEEORE TODAY?

WAS WHAT EEEORE TODAY?

[]HEN COUI\ISEL SPOKE TO YOU ABOUT BEING A WITNESS IN

YES.

WHEN WAS THAT ?

I DON'T RECALL, S]R.

OKAY.

DO YOU RECALL IF ]T WAS LAST WEEK?

NO. IT WAS NOT.

OKAY.

WAS IT LAST MONTH?

I DON' T RECALL, SIR.

ALL RIGHT.

I,{ELL, SUSAN MCCOY CERTAINLY WASNI T AT THAT MEETING,

WAS SHE ?
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A

O

A

0

A

O

NO, SIR.

OKAY .

YOU AGREE SUSAN MCCOY WOULDN, T HAVE ANY WAY OE

KNOWING WHATEVER IT IS THAT YOU TALKED ABCJUT WITH COUNSEL?

A I DON' T Kl'lOW rllHAT SHE KNOWS .

Q YOU GOT MESSAGES FROM THE T!,dENTY_SIXTII OE EEBRUARY TO

TH FIRST OF MARCH, RIGHT?

A YES, SIR.

V IlLLJ r\-L lrIr .L.

AND SO _- AND YOU'VE ALREADY TOLD US THAT YOU __ YOU

CONTACTED MR. PAR]S ABOUT IT, EVEI.I THOUGH SHE -- SHE DiDi]i, T ASK

YOU TO. DID YOU __ DID YOI] CONTACT ANYBODY ELSE ABOUT IT,

CTHER THAN THE -- OTHER THAt\l THE COI'{MISSIOIJER -- I MEAI'I MR.

HF,ATON ?

A

O

THE COUNTY MANAGEP., AND THE SHERIEE/ S OFFICE.

WHAT ABOUT SAM OLEN S ?

I DID NOT .

WHAT ABOUT JAMES TOUCHTON?

I DID NOT.

OKAY.

MR. KILGORE: ] THINK THAT, S ALL I,VE GoT, JUDGE.

MS. "TACKSON: JUST A FEI,,J QUESTIONS ONt REDIF.ECT.

R,ED]RECT EXAM]NATlON

MS. JACKSON:

Q NOW, YOU'RE CONSTANTLY CONTACTED __ ARE YOU
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A

A

COTISTANTIV CONTACTED BY YOUR CITIZENS?

A VE.Q MA, AM

1S IT UNUSUAL TO RECEIVE TEXT MESSAGES AT SIX O'CLOCK

IN THE MORN]NG?

VERY UNUSUAL.A

ON YOUR PERSONAL CELL PHONE?

YES, MA,AM; YEAH, IT,S VERY UNUSUAL.

1S IT UNUSUAL EOR YOU TO RECEIVE MESSAGES FROM YOUR

ClTIZENS ON SUNDAY MORNINGS?

VERY UNUSUAL.

Q AD WHAT IS THE IMPACT TO YOU OE ALL OE A SUDDEN

RECEIVING THESE TEXT MESSAGES EROM SUSAN MCCOY. GIVEN WHAT YCU

KNOW ABOUT THE HISTORY?

A GIVEN THE HI STORY,

WITH MY FAMII,Y AND MYSELF AS

AND AS SUCH WE HAVE A HIGHER

CONCERN EOR OUR WELEARE.

Q AND IS IT NATURAL TOR

FOR CONCERN. EOR YOU TO CONTACT

IT/S __ IT'S CAUSED GREAT CONCERN

TO THE F'INIAL INTENT OE'MS. MCCOY,

-- HIGHER AWARENESS, A HIGHER

YOU TO, IE THERE IS A REASON

SOMEONE ?

A ABSOLUTELY.

Q AND SO WHEN YOU CONTACTED

TEXT MESSAGES. WHY DID YOU DO THAT?

A I HAD CONCERN FOR H]M AND

HISTORY THAT I WAS AWARE OE. AND THE

KNOWING THAT SOME TSSUES HADN/ T BEEN

M]CHAEL PARIS ABOUT THESE

HIS FAMILY BECAUSE OF THE

UNCERTA]NTY AS TO THE __

RESOLVED YET AS IT RELATES
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TO THE PRIOR INC I DENT S

YOU

MS. JACKSON

THE COURT:

THE W]TNESS

THE COURT:

MR. Kl LGORE

THE COUP.T:

THE WI TNES S

IlS. JACKSON

THE COURT:

NOTHING FURTHER OF

ALL RIGHT, SIR, YOU

THIS !{TTNESS.

CAN STEP DOhlN. THANK

THI\TIK YOU. SHOULD I LEAVE THE ROOM?

IS THI S IdIT}]ESS BE FREE TO GO?

] DON'T HAVE ANYTHII.IG ELSE.

OKAY, YOU/ RE FREE TO GO. SIP,.

THAI.]K YOU.

THE STATE CALLS MICHAEL PARIS.

SOMEBODY GO GET HINI.

MICHAEL EMBRY PARI S,

SWOF.I.I, WAS EXAMINED AND TEST]EIED ASHAVIN]G BEEN EIRST DULY

EOLLOWS:

BY MS. JACKSON:

A

I DID.

DIRi'CT EXAMIIJATiON

STATE YOUR \TAME FOR THE RECORD.

M]CHAEL EMBRY PARIS.

Q AND DID YOU PREVIOUSLY TEST]EY I},] A PF.OTECTIVE ORDER

HEARING REGARDING THE DEEENDANT, SIJSAN MCCOY?

Q AI']D DID YOU HAVE THE OCCAS]ON TO HAVE A CONVERSA'IION

WITH CHAf PM.AN TIM LEE REGARDING CE]iTAIN TEXT MESSAGES?

A 1ES, I DID.

Q CAN YOU TELL THE COURT WHAT YOU KNOW ABOUT THE TEXT

40
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A WEIL, idHAT ] KI',] OI,{ THAT __ ] BELIEVE SL]ON AETER 1'1S.

MCCOY HAD __ HAD BEEN IN A P]ENTAL HEALTH EACULTY THAT SHE BEGAN

TO TEXT T]M ].EE, AND __ SEVERAL TEXT }IESSAGES, ESPECIALLY ONE

OE THEM THAT I UNDERSTOOD REEERRED TO HER SAYING THAT SHE WAS

GOlNG TO COME TO ALL COUNTY COMM]SSION MEETINGS AND ATLANTA

REGlONAL COMMlSSION MEETINGS, AND THAT REALLY CONCERNED ME

BECAUSE PART OT MY JOB IN MY EMPLOYMEJI{T IS THAT ] ATTEND THOSE

MEET]NGS ON A REGULAR BASIS.

Q A\ID WOULD IT __ WOULD IT BE NATURAL FOR YOU TO

COMMUNICATE WITH MR. LEE AI]OUT THIS PARTICULAR ISSUE?

MESSAGES, AND T,,iHAT YOUR RESPONSE WAS?

IT WOULD BE.

AND WHY WAS 1T SO CONCERNING TO YOL] THAT HE HAD

GOTTEN' THESE TEXT MESSAGES ?

WELL, IT'S CONCERNING IS _- ]S THAT I FELT THAT, YOU

KNOW, I _- I EELT __ YOU KI.IOW, CONCERNED EOR lIY OWN SAEETY,

AETER EVERYTHING THAT HAS ALREADY HAPPENED WITH ME AND MY

FAMILY REGARDI}'.]G MS. MCCOY. THE E}4AILS THAT SHE SENT US OVER

TIME, THE FIFTY-SEVEN EMAII,S. AND HAI] BEEN HARASSING US/ AND I

THOUGHT THIS WAS __ TO ME 'fHIS WAS ALMOST AN IN]DIRECT WAY OE

GETTING TO ME, SII.ICE SHE CAIJ'T TALK TO ME DIRECTLY, OR

SHOULDN'T BE CONTACTING ME DIRECTLY.

AND HOI^] FAR AWAY I S IT THAT YOU LIVE FRoM MRS . ]"ICCoY?

IT'S h]ITH]N -- IT'S AROUND THE CORNER, JUST A EEW

HOUSES AWAY.

4l
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MS. JACKSON: NOTHING EURTHER OF THlS WITNESS.

TIIE COURT; CP.OSS EXAMINATION.

CROSS EXAMINAT I ON

BY MR. KILGORE:

Q OKAY, NIR. PARIS, THE LAST TII"]E THAT YOU HAD RECEIVED

ANY CONTACT EROM MS. MCCOY, ISN'T IT TRUE THAT WAS NOVEMBER

THIRTEENTH, OT TWO THOUSAND FIETEEN?

THAT IS RIGHT.

Q SO YOU DIDN'T RECE]VE ANY THE REST OF NOVEMBER, OR

DECEI4BEB, THE REST OF TI,{O THOUSA}ID F]TTEEN AT ALL, CORRECT?

A THAT IS CORRECT.

Q AND T },] .TANUARY YOU DIDN'T RECEIVE ANY COMMUNICATION

EROM HER WHATSOEVEF., DID YOU?

A NO, S]R. 1 DID NOT.

Q I WA}JT TO MAKE SURE ] __ b]E'RE TALKING ABOUT Tl]E SAME

THINC.

A THAT'S RIGHT.

Q WHAT ABOUT PHOI,IE CALLS? DID SHE __ DID SHE CALL YOU?

A SHE DI D NOT CALL I.{E .

Q OKAY.

WHAT ABOUT COI.IING UP TO YOUR HOUSE, DID SHE COI,{E TO

YOUR HOUSE AT ALL DURING THAT __ THOSE COUPLE OE MONTHS?

A NOT WHILE I WAS THERE.

Q OKAY.

DID SHE TEXT YOU?
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A

0

A

o

A

0

SHE DID NOT TEXT

ALL RIGHT.

DID SHE SEND YOU

NO, S IR, SHE DID

WHAT ABOUT MAIL,

NO, SIR.

OKAY.

DID SHE SEND __

UP TO YOUR OEEICE

OR DECEMBER/ OR

NO, SHE D]D NOT.

OKAY .

AND THEN JANUARY THE NINETEENTH,

__ YOU TOLD THE MAGISTRATE COURT

NOT EEEL SAFE UNLESS THAT WOMAN,

OE GEORGIA, NO CR]M]NAL RECORD,

SHE'S LIVED IN HER ADULT L]EE.

ME.

ANY EMAILS ?

NOT.

REGULAR MAIL?

DID SHE SEND AN EMISSARY TO COME UP

AND HAVE CONVERSATION W]TH YOU IN

JANUARY ?

AND COME

NOVEMBER,

A

O

YOU TOLD

YOU WOULD

STATE BAR

HOME THAT

TOLD TH]S

A

ALL TH] S

O

YOU CAME IN HERE AND

THAT YOU WERE NOT _-

A MEMBER OE THE

WAS REMOVED FROM HER

PRETTY MUCH !^IHAT YOU

S IXTEEN I

FORM, HAS

MAGISTRATE, RI GHT ?

I FILED THAT IN THE EIRST OF JANUARY, SHORTLY AFTER

HAD OCCURRED.

ALL RIGHT.

ALL RIGHT, SINCE JANUARY THE NINETEENTH, TWO THOUSAND

MS. MCCOY HASN'T CONTACTED YOU IN ANY WAY, SHAPEI OI1

SHE?

NOT D]RECTLY.A



I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

l0

l1

t2

13

l4

15

l6

l7

18

19

20

21

22

23

14

25

Q SHE HAS}J'T CALLED YOU, SHE HASN'T COIIE TO YOUR HOME,

SHE HASN'T EMAILED YOU. SHE HASN'T TEXTED YOU, SHE HASN'T SEI]T

AI'] EMISSARY TO YOUR OFEICE TO HAVE A CONVERSATION WITH YOU, SHE

HASN'T SENT YOU ANY MAIL, SHE HASN'T CONTACTED YOU. ISN'T THAT

TF.UE ?

A YES, S]R.

Q YOU BECAME A!^IARE THAT MR. LEE, HOWEVER, HAD RECEIVED

SOME MESSAGES, CORRECT ?

A TI]AT IS RIGHT.

Q A\]D DID HE SHOb] YOU THOSE?

A YES, HE D]D,

OKAY.

DID HE SHOW YOU ACTUALLY ON H]S PHONE?

A HE SHOI,{ED _- HE -- HE TAI,KED TO ME ABOUT THEM, AND

SHOWED THEM TO ME, YES.

Q OKAY.

Al.lD YOU CERTAINLY AGREE THAT NOI/iHERE IN ANy OF THOSE

MESSAGES DOES HE DIRECT -- DOES SHE DIRECT H]M TO HAVE _- TO

CONTACT YOU?

A SAY THAT AGAIN.

Q NOIIE OF THOSE MESSAGES MENTION YOU AT ALL, DO THEY?

A THEY DO NOT MENTION ME.

Q NONtr OE THOSE MENTIONED __ NONE OE TIIOSE N,]ESSAGES

DIRECT TIM LEE TO CALL YOU, OR TEXT YOU/ OR EMAIL YOU, OR HAVE

A CONVERSAT]ON AT A],L, DID THEY?
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THAT -_ THAT, S CORRECT.

ALl- R] GI]T .

AND, ]N EACT, WHAT !^]E,RE TALKING ABOUT HF,RE IS

EXACTLY !,^JHAT I/iE V,JERE TALKII']G IN THE PROTECT IVE HEARING . I F MS .

MCCOYDOESN,TGETToGoToTHOSECOMM]SSIONMEETINGS,THEI..]HER

POL]T]CAL VO]CE ]S SHUT DOWN ON ANY ISSUE THAT _- ON ANY ISSUE

AT ALL, ISN,T THAT CORRECT?

A

A WELL, I DON, T KNOVJ.

WE GOT THAT, BUT IE

I'M LOOKING AFTER MY R]GHTS.

SHE CAN' T BE THERE , SHE CAI'J' T

TIM LEE ARE TRYIN]G TO PUSHOPPOSE ANYTIIING THAT YOU AI'I D

EORWARD, ISN'T T1IAT TRUE?

A I DON'T KNOW THAT THAT'S TRUE AT ALL.

Q WELL, ]E SHE CAN'T BE THERE, SHE CANIT

UP TO THAT MICROPHONE AND SAY ANYTHIIJG, CAN SHE?

A ]F SHE'S NOT THERE, SHE CAN'T SPEAK.

LETTERS, SHE CAN DO ALL K]NDS OE THIIIGS. SHE'S

Q SURE.

SHEIS A CITIZEN, BUT YOU DON'T WA}JT

RIGHT TO BE ABLE TO WALK UP TO THAT M]CROPHONE

COMMISSION MEETINGS, DO YOU ?

VERY T^]ELL VJALK

SHE CAII l,,JF.I TE

A C]TIZEI.].

HER

AT

TO HAVE THE

THOSE

I'.1S. JACKSO\I: YOUR HONOR, I't'{ GOING TO OBJECT TO THE

RELEVANCE. THE WITNESS HAS ALREADY TESTIEIED THAT HE JUST

DOESN/ T WA}.] T TO HAVE ANY CONTACT WITH THE DEFENDAI.IT. HE/ S

NOT THE ARBITRATOR OE THE DEEENDANT' S CONSTITUTIONAL E]RST

AMENDMENT RIGHTS, AND THAT'S NOT WHAT THIS IS ABOUT.
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THE COURT: RESPONSE, MR. MADDOX?

MR. KILGORE: WELL, I WOULD SUGGEST TO THE COURT -_

THE COURT: MR. KILLGORE, I,M SORRY.

MR. KILGORE: THAT'S OKAY; COMMON -- COMMON MISTAKE.

I WOULD SUGGEST THAT HE IS THE CENTRAL FIGURE IN THE

DENIAL OF HER FIRST AMENDMENT RIGHTS, AND HE OUGHT TO BE

CROSS EXAMINED ON THAT.

THE COURT: I DISAGREE. ] THINK IT GOES BEYOND THE

RELEVANCE OE THIS.

MR. KILGORE: OKAY, THANK YOU.

THE COURT: REDIRECT?

MS. JACKSON: NO.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT, S]R, YOU CAN STEP DOWN; THANK

YOU.

BY MS. JACKSON:

PAUL CAMARILLO,

HAVING BEEN EIRST DULY SWORN, WAS EXAMINED AND TESTIF]ED AS

FOLLOWS :

MS. JACKSON: THE STATE CALLS PAUL CAMAR]LLO.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

Q STATE YOUR NAME FOR THE RECORD.

A PAUL CAMARILLO.

Q HOW ARE YOU EMPLOYED?

A WITH THE COBB COUNT DA'S OEEICE.

Q AND WHAT IS YOUR ASS]GNMENT?
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A I'M AN ASSISTANT D]STR]CT ATTORNEY, AND I'M ASSIGNED

TO JUDGE GRUBB' S COURTROOM.

Q AND WERE YOU THE DUTY DA ON OR ABOUT FEBRUARY

TI,{ENTY_N]NTH __

A ] WAS.

N __ r)tr THTq YFAP?\l v'

A I I,JAS .

Q AND WHAT DAY OE THE TI]EEK WAS THAT?

A THAT I'M NOT SURE. I'M NOT POSITIVE.

Q WOULD IT HAVE _- WOULD IT HAVE BEEN A MONDAY?

A PROBABLY.

Q OKAY.

AND DID YOU HAVE THE OCCASION TO ENCOUNTER THE

DEEENDANT, SUSAN MCCOY?

A I DID.

Q CAN YOU TELL THE COURT WHAT HAPPENED DURING THAT

ENCOUNTER?

A SURE. SC I'M NOT SURE, YOUR HONOR, ]E YOU KNOW ALL

WHAT THE DUTY DA'S DO/ BUT WE HANDLE ALL THE __ THE CALLS AND

THE QUESTIONS THAT COME FROM PEOPLE THAT SHOW UP TO THE LOBBY.

SO, THAT DAY I GOT A CALL TO MY OEEICE THAT THERE WAS A LOCAL

ATTORNEY WHO HAD A LEGAL QUESTION THAT NEEDED TO BE ANSWERED.

SOI ] WENT UP TO THE LOBBY AND I SAW MS. MCCOY IItrRtr/ AND I

ASKED HER, YOU KNOW, HOW CAN I HELP YOU?

AND SHE ASKED IF THERE I1]AS A PLACE WHERE WE COULD

47
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TALK, BECAUSE THERE WAS SOME PEOPLE AROUND.

SO I SAID, SURE, I{E CAN GO TO MY OEE'ICE. SO, WE

WENT DOWN TO MY OEE]CE, AND I INTRODUCED MYSELF, SHE INTRODUCED

HERSELE, AND WE _- WE JUST EXCHANGED PLEASANTRIES.

AND THEN SHE SAID SHE HAD __ SHE WAS ACTUALLY LOOKING

EOR VIC, TO TALK TO V]C THAT DAY, VIC REYNOLDS, THE DISTRICT

ATTORNEY, BECAUSE SHE KNEW HIM, AND SHE TRUSTED HIM, AND __ AND

__ BUT I SA]D, WELL, MAYBE 1 CAN HELP YOU W]TH WHAT YOU'RE __

WHAT YOU'RE ASKING FOR, YOU KNOW, WHAT, S YOUR QUEST]ON?

AND SHE SAID THAT SHE HAD TO START WITH THE __ SHE

HAD TO GO BACK IN TIME TO EXPLAIN KIND OF WHERE SHE WAS AT.

SO. SHE TOLD ME ABOUT AN ARSON HAD OCCURRED AT HER HOUSE, IN

HER ERONT YARD/ AND THAT IT WAS UNSOLVEDI AND THAT BECAUSE OE

THAT/ SHE -- SHE STARTED SUEEERING FROM SORT OF -- SHE DIDN/T

EXPLAIN EXACTLY WHAT IT WAS, BUT SHE SA]D THAT SHE __ SHE

!^JASN'T THINKING CORRECTLY, AND THAT SHE HAD SENT SOME EMAILS

THAT SHE DOESN'T REMEMBER SENDING, AND THAT BECAUSE OT THAT,

THERE WAS A TPO TAKEN OUT AGA]NST HER.

SO AT THAT POINT I STTLL DIDN'T KNOW, OTHER THAN THAT

IT WAS SOME SORT OF C]VIL TPO, IT SOUNDED LIKE TO ME, SO J

ASKED HER, OKAY, WELL, WHAT KIND OE, YOU KNOW. PAPERWORK DO YOU

HAVE? WHAT DOES IT SAY YOU CAN' T DO? WHAT ARE YOU TRYING TO.

YOU KNOW, GET HAPPEN. SHE WANTED A COMMISSION MODIFIED ON IT.

SO, SHE HAN]fED MLJ A P]ECE OE PAPER, AND ]T WAS __ IT LOOKED

L]KE SOME BOND CONDITIONS EROM THE COBB COUNTY MACISTRATE


